Sushil Vispute

From: Sathishkumar, K <kskumar@indianoil.in>

Sent: 27 July 2023 12:28 PM

To: Aakash Singh

Cc: ‘Sushil Vispute'; Bhargaw, Mohit; Ghadage, Pramod Y ©HIg a1g gS); Parasuram,
Hasalkar (URRIRTH gHTCIPR)

Subject: RE: NOC for Trichy AFS - IOCL

Dear Sir,

To release the Site Elevation certificate the following details are required,

1. Plotno : 202

2. Site address : TRICHY Airport , SEMPATTU TRICHY , TRICHIRAPPALLI DISTRICT —
620007.

3. Owner name : AIRPORT AUTHORITY OF INDIA, TRICHY

Requesting you to kindly provide the details at the earliest.

Regards

K Sathish Kumar
Sr.APTM,Trichy AFS
8019772171
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Kindly forward your contact number for contacting pls.

Regards
KSK

From: Aakash Singh [mailto:marketing@rgistech.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 3:41 PM

To: Sathishkumar, K

Cc: 'Sushil Vispute'

Subject: RE: NOC for Trichy AFS - IOCL

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir,

The quotation is inclusive of site survey, collecting and uploading documents for NOC. Notarizing a document and
providing necessary stamp and signs wherever required is in your scope.

| hope this clarifies your doubt. Please feel free to write back over any query.

Regards
Aakash Singh

From: Sathishkumar, K [mailto:kskumar@indianoil.in]
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 2:33 PM

To: Aakash Singh

Cc: 'Sushil Vispute'

Subject: RE: NOC for Trichy AFS - IOCL

Sir,

Pls clarify is the Quotation is inclusive of Survey, collecting all the document for obtaining NOC from AAI, Uploading the
document for NOC.

We consider the attached quotation of entire work.

Regards

K Sathish Kumar
Sr.APTM,Trichy AFS
8019772171

From: Aakash Singh [mailto:marketing@rgistech.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 2:08 PM

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

Please find the attached quotation for the site survey and NOC for Trichy AFS — IOCL. Requesting you to please
suggest the next steps ahead.

Regards
Aakash Singh

From: "Sathishkumar, K" <kskumar@indianoil.in>

Date: Wednesday, 5 July 2023 at 9:16 AM

To: "info@geokno.com" <info@geokno.com>, "sumit@rgistech.com" <sumit@rgistech.com>,
"info@iictechnologies.com" <info@iictechnologies.com>, "dsr_surveys@yahoo.co.in"
<dsr_surveys@yahoo.co.in>, "info@nepc.in" <info@nepc.in>

Subject: NOC for Trichy AFS - IOCL

Sir,
Trichy AFS is constructed and operated within AAI, Trichy and we are on the process of Construction of additional floor
for the operational requirement, hence we are looking for Consultant who can help us obtaining NOC for height from

AAL

Kindly forward us Quotation for NOC for height of existing Building and NOC for additional floor ( up to what height new
building can be constructed).

Works to be carried out :

e NOC for Existing buildings.
e NOC for construction of new Building.
Pls revert if any other details required on nature of work.

Regards

K Sathish Kumar
Sr.APTM,Trichy AFS
8019772171
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Disclaimer

This Message was sent from IndianOil Messaging Gateway, India. The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.

We welcome your communications in Rajbhasha Hindi.
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